STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA July 30, 1987

P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR

ARTES!A, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505} 748-1283

Conoco, Inc.
P.0O. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Annual Gas Well Shut-in
Pressure Test
(Division Rule 402)

Gentlemen:

Your request for exception to the subject rule for the
following wells is hereby approved.

lLevers Federal #1-E-2-21-25 Springs Upper Penn
Federal 34 #1-N-34-20-26 Springs Upper Penn/
Federal 34 #2-H-34-20-26 Springs Upper Penn

However if for any reason the wells are shut-in during the
year, the test is to be taken and the results reported.

Very truly yours,

Sl

s A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mm

cc Harold Garcia
Vic Lyon



